

Vice President Andrew Schwebke began the meeting at 6:30 p.m., Tuesday, September 10, 2024.

#### **Officers in Attendance:**

President: Rich Mleczko Vice President: Andrew Schwebke Jewel Casablanca Treasurer: Secretary: Glenn Wagner Governor: Ron Scott

Membership: Mary Mleczko Webmaster: Phil Ellison (Not Present)

Activities: Bob Parnell (Not Present)

# **Reports:**

- Membership Mary Mleczko:
  - Mark Awe became our newest member. Congratulations Mark!
- Treasurer Jewel Casablanca:
  - o Deposited six new membership payments.
  - Deposited general meeting raffle proceeds from August 16, 2024.
  - o Received the \$232 postal office box renewal which she will pay.
  - Reported the current balance.
  - o Provided a received thank you letter from the CEO of the Roadrunner Food Bank of New Mexico, dated August 9, 2024, thanking the NMCA for our \$500 donation which "provides meals to children, seniors, adults, and families across New Mexico. Every month of the year we feed those seeking food assistance and August brings additional hunger-relief opportunities for hungry children and their families."
- Secretary Glenn Wagner:
  - o Rich Mleczko approved and Phil Ellison posted the last general meeting minutes for August 16, 2024 on the NMCA website.
- Governor Ron Scott:
  - The NCCC Regional Committee almost folded due to a lack of officers. Some officers offered to combine some of the officer roles to continue the committee.
  - o Two Arizona clubs have decided to drop out.
  - o Discussed various options for clubs to combine with one another.
- Webmaster Phil Ellison (Not Present):
- Activities Bob Parnell:
  - o Saturday, November 16, 2024 Volunteers needed at New Mexico Roadrunner Food Bank to assist with holiday food distributions. Volunteers will assist with traffic, pack boxes, load cars, and other tasks.



# Executive Council Meeting Minutes 9/10/24

#### **Car Shows:**

- Friday & Saturday, September 20 & 21, 2024 Antique & Classic Truck Show, Riverside Park, Aztec, NM, 8:00 am 6:00 pm, Parade downtown at 10:00 am Saturday.
- Sunday, September 22, 2024 <u>Precizion Mopars NM 7<sup>th</sup> Annual Care4Cancer Car Show</u>; Albertsons Market, 2801 Eubank Blvd NE; 10am to 2 pm; \$20 registration for all show cars and bikes. It is our hope that NMCA members will support this car show.
- Friday & Saturday, September 27-28-2024 <u>18<sup>th</sup> Annual All-Corvette Car Show</u>, Prescott, AZ at Hassayampa Inn (Host Hotel). 300 Corvettes expected Prescottset.com.
- Saturday, September 28, 2024 9<sup>th</sup> Annual Convertible Cars Cruise to the Crest 10am-12pm. Meet at Smith's at Tramway and Central at 9:45 and depart at 10:05.
- Saturday, September 28, 2024 Cops and Rodders Car Show, Bosque Farms Rodeo Association, 1040 Arena Road, Bosque Farms, NM, 10:00 am 2:00 pm.
- Saturday & Sunday, September 28 & 29, 2024 Suika Motorland Fest, Suika Curcuit-Albuquerque. First annual even includes some of the fastest street and race cars here in the Southwest Region. ABQ Super Lap will be out with their fast Time Attach machines, including Miata, Vintage, Legends, and Kart racing. Also a car show which will include a Parade Lap Session on their 1.7 mile road course.
- Saturday, October 19, 2024 Fall Festival and Car Show 2024, 5620 Laredo Rd NE, Rio Rancho, NM, 2:00-5:00 pm.
- Saturday, December 7, 2024 2024 Toys for Tots Show & Shine, 12:00-4:00 p.m., at R&S West-Motorcycle-ATV-Marine, 10012 Coors Blvd NW, Albuquerque, NM. \$20.00 value of new unwrapped toys to enter your ride (cars, trucks, bikes, off-road, stance, rat rod, classics, customs, low lows, bagged). Display vehicle enter between 9:30 am 12 pm (noon); prize raffle, twinkie eating contest, dash plaques for first 75 vehicles.

# **Open Discussions:**

#### NMCA Club Picnic:

- Sunday, September 15, 2024 NMCA Club Picnic at Barb and Bill Jackson's where we will have the opportunity to view 70+ vehicles.
  - Bob will provide plenty of tables and 22 chairs that Andrew or Aimee will pick up with his truck. Glenn will be an alternate if needed.
  - Menu: Hot dogs, kraut dogs, chili dogs.
  - Salads: Macaroni, potatoes, coleslaw.
  - Chips & dips.
  - Drinks: Will have lemonade, bring your cokes if you like.
  - RSVP: How many are attending.
  - Arrive: 11:00 to 1:00.



#### New Mexico Roadrunner Food Bank.

o One \$500 check to be presented to the Roadrunner Foodbank in December.

# Member Spotlight Selection:

- September 2024 Victor Sanchez
- October 2024 Bob Kozlowski
- o November 2024 Volunteer?

# 2024 NMCA Holiday Party & Awards Banquet

- o When: Saturday, December 7, 2024.
- o Who: All NMCA members only.
- o What: Christmas Banquet and White Elephant Exchange.
- o Where: Evolution on Wheels (Jim Guthrie), 3900 Rutledge NE, ABQ, NM 87109.
- o Why: Socialize, have fun, and get to know NMCA members.
- How: Rich Mleczko is analyzing and making final recommendation on where we will order the main course and the associated cost.
- o Cost: Estimated at \$35 per NMCA member.
- Preparation:
  - September 4, 2024 Email sent to NMCA members.
  - November 14, 2024 Last day to RSVP.
- Donations Potential Considerations:
  - Roadrunner Food Bank of NM Non-perishable food.
  - Navajo Division for Children and Family Services Navajo School Clothing & School Supplies
     Program or Child and Family Well Being Program.
  - <u>Peanut Butter & Jelly (PB&J) Family Services</u> seeks sponsors for Holiday Wish Program.
     Operations Manager is Maria Camargo.
- Questions and Concern:
  - Cash or check.
- Open Nominations for Regional NCCC Governor will be announced at the September 20, 2024 general meeting.



- **Dining After General Meetings** After numerous locations were discussed, the consensus was to go to the following restaurants after the next general meetings:
  - o September 20, 2024 The Grill, 3300 San Mateo Blvd NE, Suite B2, Albuquerque, NM
  - Considerations:
    - Freddy's Frozen Custard & Steakhouse, 6240 Paseo Del Norte NE Closes at 10:00 p.m.
    - <u>Luigi's Italian Restaurant</u>, 6225 4<sup>th</sup> Street NW, Albuquerque, NM 87107.
    - Sadies Restaurant, 5400 Academy Road, NE, Albuquerque, NM 87109

Respectfully submitted

Glenn Wagner

Glenn Wagner, NMCA Secretary



Meeting began at 6:37 p.m., Friday, September 20, 2024.

#### Officers in Attendance:

President: Rich Mleczko
 Vice President: Andrew Schwebke
 Treasurer: Jewel Casablanca

Secretary: Glenn Wagner (Not Present)

Governor: Ron ScottMembership: Mary Mleczko

Webmaster: Phil Ellison (Not Present)Activities: Bob Parnell (Not Present)

# **Reports:**

- President Rich Mleczko:
  - Received a thank you letter from the CEO of the Roadrunner Food Bank of New Mexico, dated August 9, 2024, thanking the NMCA for our \$500 donation which "provides meals to children, seniors, adults, and families across New Mexico. Every month of the year we feed those seeking food assistance and August brings additional hunger-relief opportunities for hungry children and their families."
- Membership Mary Mleczko:
  - Mark Awe New Member Owns a 2007 C6.
- Treasurer Jewel Casablanca:
  - Deposited six new membership payments.
  - o Deposited general meeting raffle proceeds from August 16, 2024.
  - o Received the \$232 postal office box renewal which she will pay.
  - Reported the current balance.
- Secretary Alternate Aimee Schwebke:
  - The minutes from the General Meeting on 8/16/2024 and Executive Meeting on 9/10/2024 were submitted, approved, and posted on the NMCA website.
- Governor Ron Scott:
  - o Updated members on the Carlisle Corvette Show which had approximately 6,000 corvettes.
  - The NCCC Regional Committee almost folded due to a lack of officers. Some officers offered to combine some of the officer roles to continue the committee.
  - o The Rio Grande and two Arizona Corvette Clubs dissolved.
  - Discussed various options for clubs to combine with one another.



- Activities Bob Parnell:
- Car Shows:
  - Friday & Saturday, September 20 & 21, 2024 Antique & Classic Truck Show, Riverside Park, Aztec, NM,
     8:00 am 6:00 pm, Parade downtown at 10:00 am Saturday.
  - Saturday, September 21, 2024 POW/MIA Car Show at the New Mexico Veterans Memorial, 1100
     Louisiana Blvd SE, Albuquerque, NM 87108. 0900-1600, \$15 Registration Fee. Venue capacity is 200 cars.
  - Sunday, September 22, 2024 Precizion Mopars NM 7<sup>th</sup> Annual Care4Cancer Car Show; Albertsons Market, 2801 Eubank Blvd NE; 10am to 2 pm; \$20 registration for all cars and bikes. ["Precizion" as spelled on their flyer]. NMCA will actively support this car show. 10-12 members plan to attend.
  - Friday & Saturday, September 27-28-2024 18<sup>th</sup> Annual All-Corvette Car Show, Prescott, AZ at Hassayampa Inn (Host Hotel). 300 Corvettes expected Prescottset.com.
  - Saturday, September 28, 2024 9<sup>th</sup> Annual Convertible Cars Cruise to the Crest 10am-12pm. Meet at Smith's at Tramway and Central at 9:45 and depart at 10:05.
  - Saturday, September 28, 2024 Cops and Rodders Car Show, Bosque Farms Rodeo Association, 1040 Arena Road, Bosque Farms, NM, 10:00 am – 2:00 pm.
  - Saturday & Sunday, September 28 & 29, 2024 Suika Motorland Fest, Suika Curcuit-Albuquerque. First annual even includes some of the fastest street and race cars here in the Southwest Region. ABQ Super Lap will be out with their fast Time Attach machines, including Miata, Vintage, Legends, and Kart racing. Also a car show which will include a Parade Lap Session on their 1.7 mile road course.
  - Saturday, October 19, 2024 Big Brothers Big Sisters Halloween Spooktacular Trunk or Treat Car Show;
     Open to all vehicles; 2501 Yale Blvd SE, ABQ 87106; Parking 2:30 to 3:30; Open 4:00 to 6:00 p.m.; Come in custom or decorate your car.
  - Saturday, October 19, 2024 Hot Rod Rumble @ Albuquerque Dragway. Gates open @10:00, Races begin
     @ 12:00 noon; Racers: \$30, Spectators \$15.
  - Saturday, November 9, 2024 Veterans Day Car Show, Albert J. Lyon Events Center, 2953 South Broadway, Truth or Consequences. 9:00 a.m. 3:00 p.m. \$30 pre-registratin fee by October 21, 2024 or \$35.00 on-site.
     9am: Car Show Opens, 11am; Judging begins; 2pm Car Show award presentation.
  - Saturday, December 7, 2024 2024 Toys for Tots Show & Shine, 12:00-4:00 p.m., at R&S West-Motorcycle-ATV-Marine, 10012 Coors Blvd NW, Albuquerque, NM. \$20.00 value of new unwrapped toys to enter your ride (cars, trucks, bikes, off-road, stance, rat rod, classics, customs, low lows, bagged). Display vehicle enter between 9:30 am 12 pm (noon); prize raffle, twinkie eating contest, dash plaques for first 75 vehicles.



#### Events

- Past Sunday, September 15, 2024 NMCA Club Picnic at Barb and Bill Jackson's where we had the
  opportunity to view 70+ vehicles.
- o Saturday, December 7, 2024 NMCA Christmas/Awards Banquet.
  - Who: All NMCA members *only*.
  - What: Christmas Banquet and White Elephant Exchange.
  - Where: Evolution on Wheels (Jim Guthrie), 3900 Rutledge NE, ABQ, NM 87109.
  - When: Saturday, December 7, 2024.
  - Why: Socialize, have fund, and get to know NMCA members.
  - How: Sadie's Restaurant \$ Currently calculating.
  - Cost: Estimated at \$35 per NMCA member. Must be cash or check.
  - Donations Potential Considerations:
    - o Roadrunner Food Bank of NM Non-perishable food.
    - Navajo Division for Children and Family Services Navajo School Clothing & School Supplies
       Program or Child and Family Well Being Program.
    - <u>Peanut Butter & Jelly (PB&J) Family Services</u> seeks sponsors for Holiday Wish Program.
       Operations Manager is Maria Camargo.

# **Open Discussions:**

- **Christmas Party** Please see Mary after the meeting if you can or would like to volunteer to help serve on the NMCA Christmas/Awards Banquet Committee.
- NMCA Business Cards See Mary Mleczko after the meeting.
- NMCA Sign for Car Shows & NMCA Caravans See Jewel Casablanca after the meeting.
- **NMCA Governor Nomination** Ron Scott nominated. The nominations are now closed until next month when the executive council meets.
- NMCA Board Nominations Will open for nominations at the October General Meeting.
- 2024 National Corvette Caravan & 30th Anniversary Celebration Rich & Mary Mleczko and Duane and Glenda Meneely updated members on their exciting Caravan trip to Bowling Green, KY August 28-31, 2024. A great time was had by all!
- Trivia Steve Haydu:
  - O Question: How many years was the production run of the C3 Corvette?
  - o Answer Options: a. 5 b. 9 c. 15 d. 17
  - o Answer: c. 15 years from 1967 to 1982
- Member Spotlight:
  - o September 2024 Victor Sanchez
  - October 2024 Bob Koslowski

- **50/50 Raffle** \$47 won by Ron Scott.
- **Drawing for Poster from Corvette Museum** Victor Sanchez.
- Drawing for Club Apparel Polo Shirt: Rozena Sanchez.
- Dining After General Meeting
  - o September 20, 2024 The Grill, 3300 San Mateo Blvd NE, Suite B2, ABQ, NM 87110
  - o October 18, 2024 TBD
  - o November 15, 2024 TBD
  - o December 2024 No General Meeting Spend time with family and friends.

Meeting ended at 7:19 p.m., 9/20/2024.

Recorded by Aimee Schwebke on 9/20/2024, typed by Glenn Wagner on 9/23/2024.

Respectfully submitted

Glenn Wagner

Glenn Wagner, NMCA Secretary